
1

David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 9:47 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Pre-Denver Mineral Auction Closes Tonight! * *

 
 

 
 

The First Sale Auction Closes Tonight! 

   

The Pre-Denver Sale Mega-Auction is nearing an end and will close tonight, 
August 31st at 9 PM Central, 10 PM Eastern. The bargains are everywhere and 

many specimens are still at their very low suggested reserves and in need of bids! 
 

 All specimens offered below Market Value! 
All reasonable offers will be accepted for the close! 
Feel free to bid at or below the Suggested Reserves!  

 
The highest bids and offers will be the winners on closing night! 

 

The Pre-Denver Sale Mineral Auction  
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* Thanks Again for Making Us Your Choice for the Finest Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

The Second Week of the Pre-Denver Sale begins! 

  

* The First Week was Incredible with 30% to 70% Discounts * 

* All Showrooms are on Sale. There is no Limit to Purchases * 

* Website Prices are not yet Discounted. Sale Prices are much Lower 

* 

* Layaways are available during the Sale to Lock in the Low Prices *  

 

To visit the Tucson Showrooms which are on sale, use this quick 

link! 

    

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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